
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Bozeman Historic Preservation Advisory Board

FROM: Sarah Rosenberg, Associate Planner
Erin George, Director of Community Development 

SUBJECT: Announcement that the 2025 Historic Preservation Awards Nominations are
Open

MEETING DATE: September 17, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: None

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.1 Outreach: Continue to strengthen and innovate in how we deliver
information to the community and our partners.

BACKGROUND: The Historic Preservation Advisory Board is pleased to announce the 2025
Historic Preservation Awards and invites the community to submit
nominations! These awards honor outstanding projects, properties,
individuals, organizations, and acts of stewardship that contribute to historic
preservation and celebrate Bozeman’s rich history and cultural heritage.
 
You can submit your nomination by filling out the nomination submission on
the Engage Bozeman page. The deadline for submittals is Sunday, October 5,
2025. Nominations will be reviewed by the Historic Preservation Advisory
Board at their October meeting and winners will be notified shortly
thereafter.
 
We will celebrate award winners on Wednesday, November 12 at 6:00pm at
the Bozeman Event Space at 14 S. Tracy Avenue. Enjoy drinks and light hors
d’oeuvres followed by the awards presentation. We would appreciate if you
RSVP on the Engage Bozeman page. We’d love to see you there!

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None

ALTERNATIVES: None

FISCAL EFFECTS: None
 

Report compiled on: September 10, 2025

https://engage.bozeman.net/hpawards2025
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